Occupational Therapy Item Codes

Standard Items			
100	INITIAL CONSULT	Initial Individual Assessment/Treatment	
200	CONSULT-TREATMT	Individual Assessment/Treatment – Subsequent to Initial	
300	GROUP ASSESSMENT	Group Assessment/Treatment	
Overseas Health Cover			
10958	STANDARD CONS	Occupational therapy health service provided to a person by an eligible occupational therapist	
80125	CONS 21-50 MINS	Professional attendance for the purpose of providing focussed psychological strategies services for an assessed mental disorder by an occupational therapist registered with Medicare Australia as meeting the credentialing requirements for provision of this service - lasting more than 20 minutes, but not more than 50 minutes	
80130	EXTERNAL VISIT	Professional attendance at a place other than consulting rooms as per requirements outlined for item 80125.	
80135	CONSULT 50 PLUS MIN	Professional attendance for the purpose of providing focussed psychological strategies services for an assessed mental disorder by an occupational therapist registered with Medicare Australia as meeting the credentialing requirements for provision of this service - lasting more than 50 minutes	
80140	EXTERNAL VISIT	Professional attendance at a place other than consulting rooms as per requirements outlined for 80135.	

Occupational Therapy Item Codes

Overseas Health Cover		
80145 CONSULT 0-61 MIN	Professional attendance for the purpose of providing focussed psychological strategies services for an assessed mental disorder by an occupational therapist registered with Medicare Australia as meeting the credentialing requirements for provision of this service, lasting for at least 60 minutes	

Occupational Therapy Item Codes

Condition Code

A condition code can be entered in the Body Part field when you make a claim. If you include this information, a fund may store the data in the member's file. Contact the member's fund to find out if the information is compulsory.

For instructions on how to include the condition as a Body Part – see the User Guide.

Indicator Primary Conditions

- Cognition Disorders of intellectual/cognitive skills which are acquired or developmental in origin. Note: Excludes issues relating to content of thought or ideation such as cognitive beliefs or delusions.
- Behaviour Issues Disorders where the focus is on misconduct, overt behaviours and a-typical responses whether of acquired, developmental or affective origin. Note: Difficult to ascribe at time because "behaviour" is common to all disorders, but this is where the behaviour issue is primary
- Adjustment Disorders where the focus is on the individual's inability to manage life events or changed circumstances.
- Head and Trunk Control Motor, neuromuscular, perceptual and sensory functions that enable the functions of head control, sitting and rolling.
- Upper Limb Function Neuromuscular, musculoskeletal and perceptual functions that enable the functions of the upper limb (including reaching, grasping, releasing and manipulation).
- Lower Limb Function Neuromuscular, musculoskeletal and perceptual functions that enable the functions of the lower limb (including standing and gait).
- Neuropathic Pain Pain which is primarily neuropathic in origin. Note: Pain associated with other dysfunction is not included.
- Respiratory Function Issues relating to optimal ventilation and gas exchange and improved exercise capacity.
- 9 Cardiovascular Function Maintaining or enhancing exercise tolerance.

Occupational Therapy Item Codes

Diagnostic Interventions

- Interventions involving assessment, education or skills training for personal care and other activities of daily/independent living.
- Interventions involving psycho-behavioural, psychosocial, cognitive or perceptual assessment, skills training or education.
- 2 Interventions involving an assistive or adaptive device, aid or equipment.
- Interventions involving skills training in relation to learning, knowledge and cognition.
- 4 Interventions involving skills training in movement and body system functions.
- 5 Therapies using electro-physical agents.
- 6 Therapeutic interventions on musculo-skeletal system.
- 7 Interventions involving case management and liaison with family or other professionals.
- 8 Interventions involving vocational or occupational rehabilitation.
- 9 Specialised assessment